## MINUTES OF CITY COMMISSIONERS MEETING AUGUST 2, 1999

## CALL TO ORDER:

ROLL CALL:

MINUTES:

## CITY WIDE GARAGE SALE:

The meeting of the Galena City Commission was called to order on Monday August 2, 1999, at 6:00 P.M. in the commission chambers with Mayor Mark LaTurner, presiding.

Roll call indicated the following commissioners present: LATURNER; JACKSON; BRANDENBURG

Motion made by Jackson, seconded by Brandenburg to approve and place on file the minutes of the regular commission meeting of July 19, 1999. Motion declared carried.

Motion made by Jackson, seconded by Brandenburg to approve and place on file the minutes of the special commission meeting of July 26, 1999. Motion declared carried.

Motion made by Jackson, seconded by Brandenburg to place on file the minutes of the Galena Fire Dept. meeting July 22, 1999. Motion declared carried.

Lynne Hardman, representing the Galena Chamber of Commerce presented a request to have the city-wide garage sale on the first Saturday in October. She also requested that the same regulations in force last year continue, being no garage sale permits be issued by the city for sales on the Friday preceding the city wide sale. Clyde August 2, 1999

	Coleman stated maps would be passed out late Friday night and early Saturday. Motion made by Brandenburg, seconded by Jackson to hold the city wide garage sale on the first Saturday in October, with the same regulations in force as last years sale. Motion declared carried.
CITY WALKING TRACK:	Lynne Hardman on behalf of the Chamber of Commerce requested the city donate the dirt and put in a whistle at the back entrance of the walking track, so they could get equipment in to redo the walking track.
	The commission stated that the city manager and city superintendent could handle this and would get it fixed as soon as possible.
KANSAS STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY:	Jennie Sutherland with the Kansas State Historical Society spoke to the commission on the preservation of historic structures within the city. She stated there are a number of ways of funding the preservation through state programs and trust funds. She also stressed the tie-in of old Route 66 highway.
CITY VEHICLES:	Mel Mittag stated the city was in need of city trucks and would like to check out the state surplus. Mayor LaTurner advised he do the research on the vehicles and get with the city manager.
CHARTER ORD# 99-12 MUNICIPAL COURT:	City Attorney Mike Goodrich presented a charter ordinance which will bring the Municipal Court fines and costs into compliance with state guidelines.

•

August 2, 1999 Motion made by Brandenburg, seconded by Jackson to pass Charter Ordinance# 99-12. Motion declared carried. COST ASSESSMENTS FOR NOXIOUS WEEDS: Motion made by Jackson, seconded by Brandenburg for the city attorney to draw up an ordinance on costs if the city has to clean up private property, \$100.00 base fee, \$25.00 per man hour, \$25.00 per machine hour. Motion declared carried. MSSC REGIONAL CRIME LAB FEE: Motion made by Brandenburg, seconded by Jackson to pay \$3200.00 to provide Criminalistics Laboratory support, for the period of July1, 1999 through June 30, 2000. Motion declared carried. ALLEY ABANDONMENT **BETWEEN BAKER & PRINCETON** N. FROM 12<sup>th</sup> STREET: Tabled by the commission, until later date with the request of the city manager to get information on vacating alleys and easement rights. ADJOURNMENT: Moved by Brandenburg, seconded by Jackson to adjourn the regular meeting. Motion declared carried. Mark LaTurner, Mayor ATTEST:

Deborah Kitch, City Clerk

(SEAL)

----Page 3----